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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders
Of
Fu-Wang Foods Limited and its Subsidiaries

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fu-Wang Foods Limited and its
subsidiary Fu-Wang Beverage Industries Limited (the Group) as well as the separate financial
statements of Fu-Wang Foods Limited (the ‘Company’) which comprise the consolidated and
separate statements of financial position as at 30 June 2023, and the consolidated and separate
statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated and separate
statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the
year then ended and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial position of the
Company as at 30 June 2023, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its
consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Refer to Note-9.04, Share money deposit of BDT. 20,000,000 was injected on 29 March 2023 as
per the instruction of BSEC vide letter no. SEC/SRMIC/2000-922/28 dated 20 January 2022. In
the above letter, it is said that for the purpose of the compliance of 30% requirement of holding of
shares by the Board of Directors, the company shall obtain consent of the Commission for ralsing
capital against share money deposited or collected. Also as per Circular No.

S8/ JETATH 22/ SMEIH, 2020/0% dated 11 February 2020 issued by the Financial
Reporting Council (FRC), the amount should have been legally converted into Share Capital within
a maximum of 06 (5ix) months of such received. However, the company has not yet converted its
Share Money Deposit of BDT. 20,000,000 till 26t October 2023 or applied to BSEC for their consent
for share issue.

Refer to Note- 16, Payable for WPPF and Welfare Fund of BDT. 21,888,533, as per section-234 of
Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006, a company is to pay 5% of net profit of the year within 9 months of
following the close of year at the proportion of 80:10:10 to the Participatory Fund, Welfare Fund
and Workers Welfare Foundation Fund respectively, The company has not made any payments
against Workers' Profit Participation Fund [WPPF) during the year. Management also stated that
since the inception of WPPF, no payment was made to the Workers Welfare Foundation Fund.
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Refer to Note-10, '‘Current Liabilities and Provision', for the subsidiary, BDT 40,100,000 was
reported as 'Deposit against share by holding company’ in the financial year 2020-21, which was
transferred as a liability with the holding company in Note-10 'Current Liabilities and Provision' in
the financial year 2021-22. As per gazette # 38\ / SR /22 /SFBIT"H/ 2020/0 dated 11
February 2020, any money received as Share Money Deposit (SMD) or whatever name, included in
the Equity, is not refundable. The money received under SMD should be converted into Share
Capital within & months of receipt of the money. However, it is reported by management that as no
receipt of money from the holding company against the said shares was evident, it is adjusted as
an intercompany transaction. Also, despite the figure is constant for over 12 months, the figure is
reported as current assets and current liabilities instead of non-current liabilities fassets.

Refer to Note-10(a). Retained Earnings of BDT. 1,031,798,912, adjustment of tax liability claim
during the year of BDT. 19,833,688 is charged as prior year adjustment to retained earnings
instead of charging in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, Had it been
charged in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income of current year,
Earnings Per Share (EPS) would have been reduced by BDT. 0.18 per share. Hence, the EPS is
overstated by the mentioned figure.

Refer to Note-7.01, Advance against Purchase of BDT. 59,436,209, includes a figure of BDT.
39,531,147 as balance brought forward from previous vear. On inguiry to management, no
descriptive clarifications were provided for the same. Also, no supplier-wise list was available for
the same. Hence, the above-mentioned figure remains unverified and unconfirmed.

Refer to Note-27(a), Earnings Per Share (EPS) of BDT. (0.57) per share, share money deposit of
BDT. 20,000,000 during the year was not considered in the calculation; whereas, as per gazette #
hﬂﬁfﬂmﬁ;ﬁ'ﬂ:;mf 2020/0) dated 11% February 2020, any money received as
Share Money Deposit [SMD) or whatever name is to be considered as Potential Share Capital and
to be incorporated in the calculation of EPS.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), and we have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the I[ESBA Code and the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following matters:

Refer to Note-9.03, "Composition of Shareholders’ of the financial statements, which describes,
as per Gazette notification no: BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/217 fAdmin/90 dated 21 May 2019, all
sponsors and directors other than independent directors of a company listed with any stock
exchange shall all time jointly hold minimum 30% (thirty percent) shares of the paid-up capital of
the company. Whereas as at 30 June 2023, sponsor shareholders at the company holds only 7.85%

of the total paid-up capital.
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ii. Refer to Note-14, Short Term Bank Loans and Others, includes a temporary loan from the Ex-
Managing Director of BDT. 16,580,000 at the year-end, for which no resolutions of the Board of
Directors was evident. Although this remains unchanged for over 12 months, it is reported as
current liability, instead of non-current liability; a non-compliance of 1AS 1.

iii. Aspersection 99 of Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (as amended in 2018), for an establishment with
100 permanent workers, the employer is to arrange group insurance for its employees. The
company has not introduced any group insurance for its employee; a non-compliance of the

Bangladesh Labor Act.

Key Audit Matters

Key auditmattersare those mattersthat, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of how
our audit addressed the matters provided in that context.

Short-term bank loans and Long-term loan
Seenote no 13.00 and 14.00 to The Financlal Statements

Keyv Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

At reporting date, the position of loans
remained [both short term and long
term) amounting to BDT. 186,516,866
for both the Company and the Group.
In other words, 1540% of total
liabilities for both the Company and
the Group are represented by loans.
Evidently, the Company is using loans
to operate the business. Therefore, it
has been considered as key audit area.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and

tested the operational effectivencss of the Company's key

controls over the loans. Our audit procedures included:
among others, the followings:

# Understanding and reviewing the nature and types of
loans;

s  Reviewing the board minutes for arrangements of the
loans;

« (Obtaining the repayment schedules, loan statements
and facility offer letters to review terms, debt
covenants, interest rates and other conditions
associated with the loans;

« Reviewing the mortgages, major covenants,
guarantees and interest rates etc. attached to the
loans;

s Recalculating the interest related to loans;

* Checking the adjustments or repayments of loans
through bank statements as per repayment schedule;

* Checking whether there is any overdue payments and
penal interests; and

Finally, assessing the appropriateness and presentation of

diseclosures against relevant accounting standards.
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See Note No 4.00 to the Financial Statements
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Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
The Company has investments amounting to | In particular, our discussions with the
BDT. 9,800,000 on 30 June 2023 held at cost less | Management were focused on the continued
impairment that represents 1% of the | appropriateness of the value in use model, the
Company's total assets. key assumptions used in the model, the
| reasonably possible alternative assumptions,
At the time nr_ conducting our audit of the | parﬁmlarfy Eﬂiere they had the mnstimpTl:l: on
separate financial statements of the Company | the value in use calculation.
we have considered the recoverable value of the |
Company's investments in Fu-Wang Beverage | We also checked mathematical accuracy of the
Industries Limited at cost. Management hasé' model, recalculated discount rate used within
conducted impairment assessment and | the model, inputs used in the determination of
calculated recoverable value of its subsidiary in | assumptions within the model were challenged

accardance with 1AS-36. and corroborating information was obtained
with reference to external market information,
third-party sources.
Other Information

Management s responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate
financial statements in accordance with [FRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group's and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the

Group's and the Company’s financial reporting process. pa—
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate
fimancial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

# Identify and assess the risks of material is statement of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion forgery
Jntentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

# (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s and Company's internal control.

¥ Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

#» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our cenclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

# Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in manner that
achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
and separate financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group and the Company audit. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. /";' ."'ﬁh,

= R
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and
relevant notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report
that except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our report:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion; proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and
the Company so far as it appeared from cur examination of those books;

¢) The consolidated and the separate statement of financial position and statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the
books of account; and

d) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Group's and Company's business.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on behalf of
Dated: 28 October 2023 MARES & | Partners
Chartered Accountants

Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enrollment No: 199
DVC: 2310280199A5633505

Chartered Accounianis



Fu-Wang Foods Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2023
Amount in Taka
Parti
sy NS |30 june 2023 || 30 June 2022
ASSETS:
MNon-Current Assets 624,549,349 590,771,235
Property, Plant and Equipment 3.00(a) 02,044,011 500,771,235
ROU Assets 3.4 21,016,802 -
Capital Work in Progress iR 1,488,535 -
Machinery in Transit [ -1 929,760|
Current Assels 5R3,723572 604,704,910
Inventories S.00[a) 47,945 849 ST.222 875
Trade and Other Receivables 6.00(a) 63411478 BE.634,046
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 7F.00([a) 4468652281 453,304,215
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8.00(a) 3,713,965 5543182
Total Assets IIEMETIE‘}IH 1,196.405,913
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Shareholders’ Equity 269,633,235 352,019,013
Share Capital 9.02 1.108.392 840 1,108 392 840
Revaluation Reserve 172.911,939 173,540,702
Share Money Depaosit 9.04 20,000,000 -
Retained Earnings 10.00{a) (1,031,798912) (930,620,610)
Nen-Controlling Interest 11.00 127,368 306,081
Non-Current Liabilities 66,554,844 84,926,227
Deferred Tax Liabilitlies 12.00 53,360,774 T2.933.070
Long Term Loan 13.00 5970,529 11,993,157
Lease liablity 13.01 7223542 =
Current Liabilities B72,084 T59 460,674
Short Term Bank Loans and Others 14.00 180,546,337 149,437 649
Trade and Other Payables 15.00(a) 196,820,226 121,090,491
Payable for WPPF and Welfare fund 1600 21888533 19,719 400
Liabilities for Expenses 17.00(a) 127,116,489 114,049,345
Provision for Income Tax 18.00(a) 345,713,255 344 263,708
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,208272,920 __ 1,196,405,913
Net Asset Value [NAV) Per Share 26.00(a) 243 _3_.1£|

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were aatharizsd far

issue by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2023 and were sign

i e,

ted Statement of Finandal Pﬂsnr.hm r'tfemtd to in our separate report of even date.

Chii
This is the consoli

g

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 28 October 2023

l'h:..-
‘ﬂl@‘ Chairman

Signed for & on behalf of

MABS & | Partners

Chartered Accountants

Tereceos

Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA

Partner

ICAR Enrollment Mo: 199
DV 2310Z2RAN0199AS6TTIENE




Fu-Wang Foods Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Amount in Taka
Particulars o 01 Jul 2022 01 Jul 2021
to o

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Turnover (Netof VAT) 19.00(a) 1,188,350,639 1,141 466,167
Cost of Goods Sold 20.00([a) (1,006492342)]| (1 096,659,517
Gross Profit 181,858,298 44,806,649
Other Income 1,800,000 -
Operating Expense (236,990,028) [257,986,808)
Administrative Expenses 21.00(a) (103,185993) || (155,162,418)
selling and Distribution Expenses 22.00(a) {133,804,035) (102,824,390)

Operating Profit/{loss] before Financial expenses

Fimancial Expenses 23.00 (18,067 594) (17,657,337
Profit/(Loss) From Operation (71,399,325) (230,837495)
Contribution to WPPF and Welfare Fund " -
Net Profit Before Tax (71,399,325) (230,837495)
Income Tax Expenses 8,000,631 (19,913,733)
Current Tax 24.00(a) [7.535,103) (6,848,797)
Deferred Tax 12.04 15,535,735 [13,064,936)
Net Profit After Tax (63,398,694) _ (2 50,751,228)
Profit Attributable to:

Shareholders of the Parent Company 25.00 (63,219,981) (250,676,589)

Non-Controlling Interest 11.00 (178,713) (74,639)

(53,331,730)

(213,180,159)

1’,63!3%!69-11 (250,751,228)
27.00 (a) (0.57) (2.26)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2023 and were signed on its behalf by:

~ e, kil
Chief Financial Dificer Enr;!\p‘a cretary Managing

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

rector Chairman

This is the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to
in our separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on behalf of
Dated: 28 October 2023 MABS & | Partners
Chartered Accountants
'T?._?_:-ﬁ?—ﬂ-?aj
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA
Fartner

ICAB Enrollment No: 199
DVE: 2310280199A5633505
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Fu-Wang Foods Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Amount in Taka
Particulars Nates 01 Jul 2022 01 Jul 2021
Lo tn
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Prior period adjustment [37.581.681) (741,359)
Collections from Turnover and Others 1,238,555,939 1,191,196,336
Other Income Received 1,800,000 -
Payment for Cost and Expenses [1.133,35 ?.494]\ (1.088,120,561)
Financial Expenses Pald (18.,067,594) (15,703,162)
VAT Paid (25,859,742) (29.702,194)
Income Tax Paid and Deducted at Source [7.475,850) 6,977,563
Net Cash Provided from Operating Activities 18,013,578 49,951,497
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquision of Property, Plant and Equipment (36.797.509) (11.262927)
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 81,000 .
Acquision of Capital work in progress [1.545,939)
Right of Use Assets (28,875,396) =
Machinery in Transic . (929,760)
Share money deposit 20,000,000 -
Investment (Payment)/Return 100,000
Advance to Subsidiary ’ = =
- Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (47,037.844) (12,192,687)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Dividend Paid (5.114,554)| (25,140)
Lease Payment 7.223542 .
Long term Loan Received /(Paid) (6,022,629) (10,574.361)
Short term Loan Received /(Paid) 31,108,688 26,720,112
. Nel Cash Provided from Financing Activities 27,195,047 (37.319,613)
: E::Eiléii'reasef[ﬂncrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,829,219) 439,197
. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 5543184 5,103,987
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 3,713,965 5,543,184
—_———— -:*
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share 28.00(a) 0.16 0.45

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 Dcmber? and were signed on its behalf I:j--

el \‘n;

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 28 October 2023 =N
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Fu-Wang Foods Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2023
LARS Amount in falr.a
SR oL L_30June 2023 || 30 June 2022
ASSETS:
Mon-Current Asseis 525,027,503 489,077,473
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net of Depreciation) 3.00 492,722,165 479,177,473
Right of Use Assets 3.4 21,016,802 -
Capital Work in Progress i.B 1,488,535 .
Investment 4.00 9 800,000 9,900,000
Machinery in Transit | -l 929,760/
Current Assets 687 487 484 705,078,876
Inventorics 5.00 42,153,523 47,620,142
Trade and Other Receivables 6,00 62,247 458 77172.158|
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 7.00 579,628,285 575,733,022
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8.00 3458208 4,553,556
Total Assets IEI 12,5 liiﬂ'ﬂﬁ IIIEEEEEtIﬂ'ﬁ
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Shareholders’ Equity 310,398,035 383,585,498
Share Capital 9.00 1,108,392, 840|
Revaluadon Reserve 98,133 209
Share Money Deposit .04 20,000,000
Retained Earnings 10.00 (916,128,014)
Non-Current Liabilities 66,554,844
Deferred Tax Liabilities 12.00 53,360,774
Long Term Loan 13.00 LA70529
Lease liablity 13.01 1223542
Current Liabilities 33_5,552,1“? 726,574,384
Short Term Bank Loans and Others 1400 180,546,337 149 437 649
Trade and Other Payables 15.00 189,870,258 127 230,598
Payable for WPPF and Welfare Fund 16,00 21,888,533 19,719,399
Liabilities for Expenses 17.00 125,651,980 114,053,577
Provision for Income Tax 18.00 317,604,909 316,133,161
Total Equity and Liabilities 1212,514,986 1,195,086,109
Met Asset Value [NAV]) Per Share 26.00 2.80 346

The annexed nates form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were authorized for

issue by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2023 and were signed on
WS ; =
Chief ncial Dificer Enmkﬁ"ﬁr Lary Mana ector Chairman

This is the Statemént of Financial Position referred ta in our separate report of even date.

Flace: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on behalf of
Dated: 28 Octaber 2023 MABS & | Partners
Chartered Accountants
T ecens
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner
ICAE Enrollment Na: 199
DVC: 2310280199A%633505




Fu-Wang Foods Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 01 ]ul};iﬂlz 01 jult}" 2021
o
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Turnover (Netof VAT) 19.00 1,151,550,072 1,100,937,177
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 20.00 967,864,910 1,056,647,868
Gross profit 183,685,163 44,289,308
Add: Other Income 1,800,000
Less: Operating Expense 230,102,050 250,248,729
Administrative Expenses 21.00 99,659,338 153,127,254
Selling and Distribution Expenses 22.00 130,442,712 97,121,475
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Financial
Expenses (44,616,887) (205,959,421)
Less: Financial Expenses 23.00 1B,067,594 17,657,337
Profit/(Loss) From Operation (62,684,482) ([223,616,757)
Less: Provision to WPPF and Welfare Fund = .
Net Profit Before Tax (62,684,482) (223,616,757)
Income Tax Expenses (8,221,434) 19,670,559
Current Tax 24.00 7,314,300 6,605,623
Deferred Tax 12.04 (15,535,735) 13,064,936
Profit After Tax ( 51-;%3‘043; !243!28?!3 IE-I
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 27.00 {0.49) 2.19

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2023 and were

signed on its behalf by:

=, "." | I
Chief ncial Officer -::mn’;}hﬁwe&ry Mana

il e

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our

separate report of even date,

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 28 October 2023

Signed for & on behalf of
MARBS & | Partners
Chartered Accountants

T teaceas
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner

[CAR Enrollment No: 199
DVC: 2310280199A5633505



Fu-Wang Foods Limited
Statement of Chanpges in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Amount in Taka
= Share Maney | Revaluation Retained
Farticulars Share Capital Deposit P Earsibngs Tatal
Balance asat 01 July 2022 1,108,392 540 . 98,929,048 | (823.736,390) 383,585 4498
Prior Period Adjustment - . (37.219,013) [37.215.013)
Interim Cash Dividend fi 4
I.E;H o vilor 20a (5.541,964) (5.541,964)
Share Maney Deposit 200000000 = - F: L]
Depreciation on Revaluation (4832 401% 4832401 =
Adjustment for Deferred Tax
Last Year) ) ; 721336 26,721,336
Adjustment for Deferred Tax
[Current Year) ; < | [24.684.774) . (24,684.774)
Revaluation Reserve - - - .
Net Profit for 2022-2023 - . - [54.463,04 54,463
Balance as at 30 June 2023 1,108,392 840 20,000,000 98,133,200 [916,128,015) 10,398,035
For the year ended 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Share Money Revaluation Retained
Particulars Share Capital Depasit P Earni Taotal
Balance as at 01 July 2021 1,108,392 - | 44,397,194 | 132975863 | 1285765
Prior Period Adjustment - - » [718.487,525 [718.487.525] |
Cash Dividend for 2021-2022 - - . = T
Depreciation an Revaluation - [5.0462 S88) | 5,062 588 2
Adjustment for Deferred Tax
FL.u-: Yaar] a g 1250500 2 12,689,508
Adjustment for Deforred Tax :
|[Current Year) (28,721.336) - (28,721,335)
Revaluation Reserve - = 75426270 = 75426,270
Met Profit for 2021-2022 - - - [243.287.316) [243 287 316)
Balance as at 30 June 2022 1,108,3%92.840 98929048 | [B23,736,390) 383585498

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial Statements were authorized for issus
by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2023 and were signed on its behalf by:

.

Chie ancial cer

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Drated: 28 October 2023




Fu-Wang Foods Limited
Statement of Cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 01 July 2022 01 July 2021
o to
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

[

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Collections from sales

1186814417

1,142,617,243

Other Income Received 1,800,000 -
Prior peried adjustment (37.219,013) .
Payment for Cost and Expenses (1,098,460,830)|| (1.063,041,413)
Financial Expenses Paid (18,067,594) (15,703.162)
VAT Paid (20,339,657) (23,622,845)
Income Tax Paid and Deducted at Source (7.232,676]] | 6,577,563
A. Net Cash Provided from Operating Activities 7.204.646 33,672,260
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquision of Property, Plant and Equipment (36,797.509) (10,860,627)
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 81,000 -
Acquision of Capital work in progress (1,545,939) -
Right of Use Assets (28,875,397) .
Machinery in Transit - (929.760)
Share money deposit 20,000,000 -
Investment (Payment)/Return 100,000 -
Advance from Subsidiary 11,452,802 | 15,882,479
B. Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (35.585,042) 4,092,092
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Dividend Paid [5,114,553) (25.140)
Lease Payment 7,223,542 -
Long Term Loan Received /(Paid) (6,022,628) (10,574.361)
short Term Loan Received /(Paid) 31,108,688 (26,720,112)
C. Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities 27,195,048 (3 7,319,613)
D. E-jl:‘t é::gease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,095,348) 444.739
E. Cashand Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 4,553,556 4,108,818
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 3,458,208 4,553,557
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 28.00 0.07 0.30

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements, These Financial Statements
were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2023 and were signed on its

behalf by: /?
|
Ehimmmr Enﬁ\ﬁngsfctkw Mar}:lLJig%g Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh e ——
Dated: 28 October 2023 /



Fu-Wang Foods Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 30 June 2023

1. Reporting entity

1.1 The Company

Fu-Wang Foods Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) was initially 100% owned by
foreign nationals, was incorporated vide registration no C-32346(1467)/97 on 17 February 1997 as
private limited company and subsequently converted into public company limited by shares on 05 June
1999. It is now a public limited company with foreign and local shareholders. The company listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited [DSE) in the year 2000 and listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited (CSE) in the year 2000. The shares of the company are traded in Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited of Bangladesh.

1.2 Address of Company:

The principal place of business is the registered office at House # 55, Road # 17, Banani C/A,
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh and the factories are located at Bokran Monipur, Hotapara, Gazipur.

1.3 Nature of business
The company owns and operates industrial plants for foods items and sales thereof.

1.4 Number of Employees

On the payroll of the Company, there were 252 officers including Staffs and 400 permanent workers
and 340 daily workers/technicians apart from many casual/ contract technicians/ workers.

5L No. of
No | employee Details Amount in Tk
i) 993 StafffOfficers/Employees drew yearly salary 152 796,956

& allowances of Tk. 36,000 or more

Staff/Officers/Technicians and many other
i) Nil casual workers drew yearly salary/wages & Nil
allowances less than Tk. 36,000

1. Significant Accounting Policies and Basis of preparation of financial Statements:

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

2.1.1 Statement on compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) and International Accounting Standards (1ASs) adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companies Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and
other relevant laws applicable in Bangladesh.




2.1.2  Other regulatory compliances

The Company is also required te comply with the following major legal provisions in addition to the
Companies Act 1994 and other a pplicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh:

= The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

- The Income Tax Rules, 1984

- Income Tax Act 2023

- The Value Added Tax and Supplementary duty Act, 2012

- The Value Added Tax and Supplementary duty Rules, 2016

= The Customs Act, 1969

= The Stamp Act, 1899

- The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993
- The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Rules, 1987
= D3SE/CSE Rules

- Listing Regulations, 2015

- Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (25 amended to2013).

- Financial Reporting Act, 2015,

2.1.3 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting fallowing going
concern assumption and prepared under the historical cost convention,

2.1.4 Accrual basis of accounting

The Limited prepares its financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual basis
of accounting, Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, the company recognizes items as assets,
liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when they satisfy the
definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the 1AS or IFRS conceptual Framework,

2.1.5 Presentation of financial statements

The presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by 1AS 1:
Presentation of Financial Statements. The financial statements comprise of:

(a) Statement of Financial Position asat 30 June 2023,

(b) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the vear ended 30 June 2023,
(c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2023,

(d) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 june 20723,

(e) Notes, comprising summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2.1.6 Functional and presentation currency

Functional and presentation currency items included in these financial statements are measured using
the currency of the Primary economic environment in which the company operates (‘the functional
currency’). These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka ("BDT") which is also the
functional currency of the company. The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off
to the nearest BOT except otherwise indicated.

2.1.7 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with | nternational Financial Reporting Standards
and International Accounting Standards requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses and for contingent assets and liabilities that require disclosure, d uring
and at the date of the financial statements,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions of accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and In any future periods
affected as required by IAS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accountine Estimatne amd Beer o




2.1.8 Materiality, aggregation and offsetting

Each material item as considered by management significant has been displayed separately in the
financial statements. No amount has been set off unless the Company has legal right to et off the
amounts and intends to settle on net basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only
when permitted by the relevant accounting standards. The values of assets or liabilities as shown in the
statement of financial position are not off-set by way of deduction from another liability or asset unless
there exist a legal right therefore. No such incident existed during the year.

2.1.9 Going concern assumption

As per [AS-1 para 25, a company is required to make assessment at the end of each year to assess its
capability to continue as a going concern. Management of the Company makes such assessment each
year. As per management assessment there is no material uncertainties related to events or conditions
which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2.1.10 Reporting period

The reporting peried of the company covers 12 months from 01 July 2022 to 30 Jjune 2023.

2.1.11 Comparative information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 in accordance
with IAS 01: Presentation of Financial Statements for all numeric information in the financial
statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of
the current periods of financial statements. Prior year figure has been rearranged wherever considered
Necessary to ensure comparability with the current year.

2.1 Significant accounting policies

Z2.2.1 Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

An item shall be recognized as property, plant and equipment if, and only it is probable that future
economic benefits assoclated with the item will flow to the entity, and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their cost (Fair value for Building & other construction)
less accumulated depreciation in accordance with 1AS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duties and
non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates, and any costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
intended manner. The cost also includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment
and borrowing costs for long-term debt availed for the construction/ implementation of the Property,
Plant and Equipment, il the recognition criteria are met.

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of material and direct labor and other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-
refundable taxes for their intended use.

Subsequent costs

The subsequent expenditure is only capitalized as part of assets when the useful life or economic
benefit or both of that asset is increased provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of
day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit or loss
and Other Comprehensive Income as Repair and Malntenance' when it Is incurred.




Depreciation on Non-current assets

Depreciation is provided to amortize the cost of the assets after commissioning, over the period of their
expected usefu! lives, in accordance with the provision of IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment.
Depreciation is charged on additions made during the year for the full year in which those assets are
put into ready for use and on which depreciation is charged on Straight line basis. Depreciation is
charged on all the fixed assets except land and land development cost at the following rates according
to the estimated life disclosed in the valuation report.

Categories of Property, Plant & Equipment’s Rate of Depreciation ]
Factory and Head office building ' 2.50 to 5%
Plant and machinery 5%
Office equipment 209
Furniture and Fixtures 10%
Motor vehicles 10%
| Other assets 10% to 20%

Depreciation metheds, useful lives and residual values are reviewed after each reporting period.

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

As per IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment paragraph 34, “the frequency of revaluations depends
upen the changes in fair values of the items of property, plant and equipment being revalued. When the
fair value of a revalued asset differs materially from its carrying amount, a further revaluation is
required. Some items of property, plant and equipment experience significant and volatile changes in
fair value, thus necessitating annual revaluation. Such frequent revaluations are unnecessary for items
of property, plant and equipment with only insignificant changes in fair value. Instead, it may be
necessary to revalue the ftem only every three or five years”,

Impairment

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss. If any such indication exists, recoverable
amount is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Impairment loss is recorded
on judgmental basis, for which provision may differ in the future pericds based on the actual
experience.

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is removed from the statement of financial position when it is
dispose of or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss
on the disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is included in the statement of profit or loss
of the period in which the de-recognition eccurs.

2.2.2 Trade and Other Receivables

This is considered good and collectible and therefore, no amount was written off as bad debt and
necessary provision is made for bad debts.

2.23 Advance, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads. Deposits are measured at payment value.
Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost
less charges to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.




2.24 Inventories

Inventories comprise raw material, finished goods and packing materials which are stated at the lower
of cost and net realizable value on consistent basis in accordance with IAS 2. Net realizable value is
based on estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred for completion and
disposal.

2.2.5 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or preduction of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the peried in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds as per 1AS 23: Borrowing Costs.

2.2.6 Authorization date for issuing financial statements

The financial statements were authorized by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2023 for issue after
completion of review.

2.2.7 Revenue from contract with customers

The Company recognizes as revenue the amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange of services when [or as) it transfers control to the customer. To
achieve that core principle, IFR5-15 establishes a five-step model as follows:

* [dentify the contract with a customer;

« |dentify the performance obligations in the contract:

= Determine the transaction price;

=  Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and

= Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Considering the five steps model, the Company recognizes revenue when [or as) the Company satisfies
a performance obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer. Service is considered as
transferred when (or as) the customer obtains control of that service. Revenue from sale of service is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of returns and allowances,
trade discounts, rebates and Value Added Tax (VAT). Where the amounts received or receivable from
customers exceeded the revenues recognized for contracts, contract liabilities or advance billings are
recognized in the statement of Financial Position as Unearned Revenue. Contract liabilities or advance
billings are recognized as revenue when services are provided to customers satisfying the performance
obligation.

2.2.8 Leases

Financial Reporting Principles IFRS 16: Leases effective from annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2019 has significantly changed how the company accounts for its lease contracts. Before the
adoption of IFRS 16, all lease contracts were classified as operating leases. IFRS 16 requires all
contracts that contain a lease to be recognized in the statement of financial position as a right-of-use
asset and lease liability. Only certain short-term and low-value leases are exempt. In such cases the
lease payments associated with those leases as an expense on either a straight-line basis over the lease
term or another systematic basis in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

The company has rental agreements & Four motor vehicles purchase on installment basis, In
compliance with the standard, the company has elected to recognize right of use assets and lease
liabilities.

2.2.9 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and with banks on current accounts and deposit
accounts which are held and available for use by the company without any restriction. There is
insignificant risk of change in value of the same.




2.2.10 Proposed Dividend

Propose dividend in cash is considered as “"Liability” in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchanges Rules, 1987 and 1AS 10 "Contingencies and Events
Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date®, |AS 10 (original version) provides that “dividend proposed or
declared after the balance sheet date but before approval of the financial statements should be either
adjusted for or disclosed”.

2.2.11 Interim dividend
The Company had declared and paid 0.50% cash dividend on half yearly audited profit.

2.2.12 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Earnings Per Share (EP5) are calculated in accordance with the International Accounting Standard 1AS

33: Earnings Per Share. which has been shown on the face of statement of comprehensive income
and the computation of EPS is stated in Note-27.

Basic earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference
dividend, minority interest to extra ordinary items, the net profit for the year has been considered as
fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the entity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share

For the purpese of calculating Diluted earnings per shares, an entity adjusts profit or loss attributable
to each ordinary equity holders of the entity, and weighted average number of shares outstanding, for
the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. Diluted EPS is only calculated where the company
has commitment to issue ordinary share in future at reporting date.

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during the
year under review.

2.2.13 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladesh Taka and recorded at
rates of exchange ruling on the date of transaction in accordance with 1AS 21 "The Effects of Changes in
Faoreign Currency Rates”,

2.2.14 Employee benefits

The company maintains defined contribution plan for its eligible permanent employees. The eligibility
is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective trust deeds and rules.
The plan is funded and recognized fapproved under Income Tax Ordinance 1984,

{a) Defined contribution plan (Provident fund)
The Company operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees. Provident

fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions partly from the
employees and partly from the Company at pre-determined rates. These contributions are
invested separately from the Company’s assets.




(b} Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity)

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The employee gratuity plan is considered as defined benefit plan as it meets the recognition
criteria. The company’s obligation is to provide the agreed benefits to current and former

employees.

2.2.15 Accruals, provisions and contingencies

{a) Accruals

Accruals are liabilities to pay for services that have been received or supplied but have not been paid,
invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier, including amounts due to employees. Accruals are
reported as part of Trade and other payables.

(b) Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the reporting date, Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the income statement net of any
reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost. During the reporting period the company has made sufficient provisions where applicable.

[c) Contingencies

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whaolly
within the control of the company; or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognized because it is not probable that an cutflow of resources e mbodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation: or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or nen-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company. At the reporting date the company does not have any contingent
asset.

2.2.16 Statement of cash flows

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 1AS 7:
Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generating from operating activities has been reported using the
Direct Method and Indirect Method as preseribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and as the
benchmark treatment of 1AS 7 whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments
from operating activities are disclosed.

2.2.17 Related party disclosures

As per International Accounting Standards IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures, parties are
considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The Company
carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis at commercial rates
with its related parties. Related party disclosures have been given in Note-64.




2.2.18 Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in profit or
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is
recognized in equity in accordanee with 1AS 12: Income Tax.

(a) Current tax

Taxation is provided in accordance with fiscal regulations applicable. The company is publicly traded
company as per the Income Tax Act, 2023. The company qualifies for being treated as a "Publicly Traded
Company” for which the rate for tax at 22,50% or minimum Tax rate 0.60% has been applied for while
making provision for income tax.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized as income or an expense amount within the tax charge, and included in the
net profit or loss for the period. Deferred tax relating to items dealt with as Other Comprehensive
income (such as a revaluation] is recognized as tax relating to Other Comprehensive income within the
statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive income.

Taxable Temporary difference

A deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except to the extent that the
deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill: or the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction which is not a business combination; and at the time of the transaction,
affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

The revaluation does not affect taxable profits in the period of revaluation and consequently, the tax
base of the asset is not adjusted. Hence a temporary difference arises. This is provided for in full based
on the difference between carrying amount and tax base. An upward revaluation is therefore give rise

to a deferred tax liability.

Deductible temporary difference

A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be
utilized, unless the deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination; and at the time of the transaction, affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

2.2.19 Events after the Reporting period

2.2.20 Events after the Reporting period
Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at

the statement of financial position date are reflected in the financial statements as per International
Accounting Standards IAS 10: Events after the Reporting Period.

All material events occurring after the balance sheet date have been considered and where necessary,
adjusted for or disclosed.




Compliance with financial reporting standards as applicable in Bangladesh:

The Company as per Para-12 of Securities & Exchange Rule-1987, with the following International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in preparing the financial statements.

1AS Compliance
<o IAS Title pcirams
1 | Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
2 Inventories Complied
7 | Statement of Cash Flows Complied
8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied
10 | Events after the Reporting Perlod Complied
12 | Income Taxes Complied
16 | Property, Plant & Equipment Complied
19 | Employee Benefits Complied
21 | The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
23 | Borrowing Costs Complied
|24 | Related Party Disclosures Complied
27 | Separate Financial Statements Complied
32 | Financial Instruments: Presentation Complied
33 | Earnings per Share Complied
36 | Impairment of Assets Complied
37 | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Complied
IFRS Compliance
No. AP Tithe Status
7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied
10 | Consolidated Financial Statements Complied
13 Fair Value Measurement Complied
15 | Revenue from Contracts with Customers Complied
16 | Leases Complied




e

Particulars

Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 || 30 June 2022

3.00 Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk. 492,722,165

301

30z

3.A

3.A1

3.A2

The above balances are made up as follows:

Cost 1m
Less: Accumulated depreciation 3.02
Written Down Value

Cost: Tk. 931,377,049

The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance

Add: Prior period Adjustment for Re-valuation
Less: Prior Period Adjustment for Impairment
Add : Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the vear
Balance as at 30 June

Accumulated Depreciation: Tk. 438,654,884
The above balances are made up as follows;
Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the year
Balance as at 30 June

ROU Assets: Th. 21,016,802

The above balances are made up as follows:

Cost 3A1
Less: Accumulated depreciation 3A2
Written Down Value

Cost: Tk. 28,875,397

The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the year
Balance as at 30 June

Accumulated Depreciation: Tk. 7,858,595
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the year
Balance as at 30 June

931,377,049 893,997,558
438,654,884 414,820,085
492,722,165 479,177,473
893,997 558 1,048,813,996
- To426,270
- 243,656,209
39,215,804 13,413,501
933,213,362 893,997,558
1,836,313

9313 '?'Jlﬂ-i-g 393,99?.'&53

414,820,085 392,196,493

23,926,980 22,623,592

438,747,065 414,820,085
92,182 -

438,654,884 414&2“5065

28,875,397
7,858,595

21,01 EEI]I

e

28,875,397

28,875,397

28,875,397 =
_—te —

7,858,595

7,858,595

7,858,595 X
—_————————




Particulars —I[ Amount in Taka

Nobes ” 30 June 2023 || 30 June 2022
3B Capital work in Progress: Tk, 1,488,535
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance - -
Prior year adjustment for work in progress 574,035
Add : Addition during the year 914,500 .
1,488,535 .
Less: Adjustment made during the year . -
Balance as at 30 June 1,488,535 e S -
Details of Property, Plant and Equipment have been shown in "Annexure - A,
3.00(a) Consolidated Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk. 602,044,011
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd,
At Cost/Revaluation 931,377,049 B93,997 558
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 438,654 BE4 414 820,085
Sub total 492,722,165 479177473
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd,
At Cost/Revaluation 179,389,348 179,389 348
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 70,067,503 67,795,586
Sub total 109,321,845 111,593,762
Total ngﬁan S'Jﬂl'?'.il' IIIEE
4.00 Investment: Tk 9,800,000

The above balances are made up as follows:

Investment in Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited

Opening Balance 9,900,000 50,000,000

Add: Addition during the year - -
9,900,000 50,000,000

Less: Adjustment/Payment receipt during the year 100,000 40,100,000
Balance as at 30 June QIEII}DII:IW Elﬂnuiunl}

The Company invested in shares of Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited by acquiring its 99%
shares initially at a cost of Tk. 9,900,000 (99,000 Shares of Tk, 100 each); on 28 March 2011:
this year 1% share transfer to Mr. Mirza Rashed, after that holding stands 98% hence making
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited a subsidiary of Fu-Wang Foods Limited.




=

Particulars

Amount in Taka

5.00

5.00(a)

Inventories :Th. 42,153,523

The above balances are made up as follows:

Stock of Raw Materials
Stock of Finished Foods
Stock of Packing Materials
Total

Consolidated Inventories: Tk 47,945,849

The above balances are made up as follows:

Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.
Stock of Raw Materials
Stock of Finished Foods
Stock of Packing Materials

Sub total

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid.
Stock of Raw Materials

Stock of Finished Foods

Stock of Packing Materials

Sub total

Total

30 June 2023 || 30 June 2022

13,884,060 12,043,423
6,650,177 14,604,759
21,619,285 20,971,960
42,153,523 47,620,142
13,884,060 12,043 423
6,650,177 14,604,759
21,619,285 20,971,960
42,153,523 47,620,142
1,337,272 1,565,067
2,015,789 4,468,020
2,439,265 3,569,646
5,792,326 9,602,733
47,945,849 57,222,875




Amount in Taka
Hotes rerrete 30 June 2023 | 30 June 2022
600  Trade and Other Recelvables: Tk, 62,247 468
The above balances are made up as follows:
Trade Recefvables (6.01) 17,063,616 32,048,304
Others Receivable (6.02) 45,123,852 45,123,852
Rental Recoivable G0,0:00 -
Balance as at 30 June 62,247 468 77,172,156
6.01 Trade Receivables: Th 17,063,616

The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance 32,048,304 T 394,176,055
Less: Priar period Adjustment - B63,.373.938
Adjusted Opening Balance I2.048.304 30802117
Add: Sales during the year (Note & 19.00) L7 1.669.730 1124560022

1,203,938.033 1,155,362,139
Less: Realised daring the year Li81.294,093 1,123,313 835
Less: Provision for Bad debis S.5H0.324 -
Balance as at 30 June — 17063616 32018304
Below 30 days 12,354,398 24,600,504
Within 31-60 dayz 1,992,258 3,719,007
Within 61-90 days LO031,734 1.559,950
Within 91-180 days 1,685,226
Above 180 days N

6.00(a)

J.a00

given below:

Recrivable considered good in respect of which the company

iz fully secured

Receivable considered good in respect of which the company
holds no security other than the debtor personal seeurity

Recelvables eonsidered doubtful bad
Recetvable to Directors
Receivables due by commoen management

The maximum amount of receivable due by any director or

other officer of the company.

Total

Dthers Recelvable

The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance

Addd: Prior period Adjustment

Adjusted Opening

Less: Realised during the year

Balance as at 30 June

The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd,

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid,

Tatal

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments: Th. 579,628,285

The above balances are made up as follows:
Advances  (7.01)

Deposits  (7.02)

Tatal

17,063,616 32,048,306

The classification of receivables as required by the schedule XI of the Companies Act, 1994 are

17063616 FL048,306

5580324 2

Hia N/A

NfA N/A

HA HiA
12,643,940 2 306
45,123 B52 .
- 64,427,260
45,123,852 64,427, 2640
- 19303408

e __asaies:
Consolidated Trade and Other Receivables: Tk. 63,411,477

62,247 468 F7172.156
1,164,009 11,462,450
SIALIATT 83634645
570,699,897 BG7. 568,934
69283848 8,164,088

379.628,285 575,733,022



Amount in Taka
e Rarrry 30 June 2023 || 30 june 2022
701 Advances: Th 570,699,897

The above balances are made up as follows:

Advance Against Rent [Ctg. Branch) 119,00 Il 119,004
Advance Against Rent [Rangpur Branch) . 81,000
Advance Against Rent {Mymensingh Branch) - 213875
Advance Againgt Rent [Sylhet Branch) 100000 100,000
Advance Against Rent [Bogra Branch) - 21,000
Advance Against Rent [Siraigong Branch) - B6,000
Advance Against Rent {Gazipur Branch) - i), CHe
Advance Against Rent (Barishal Branch) - 56,000
Advance Against Rent (Madaripur Branch) - 30,000
Advance Against Rent (Mahammadpur Braneh) 11,500 11,500
Advance against LC Margin (LC MO 1407 2000 0088) . 315964
Advance to Emerald 01l Industries Ltd 2,000,000 -
Advance Income Tax [Mote 7.01.1) 35313204 350,740,955
Advance Against Salary TET.500 022,00
Advance Against Purchase 59,436,209 48341041
Advance Against athers 1779927 569,165
Advance to Fu-Wang Beverage Ind. Ltd, | 153,388,552 | 164,641,354

7001

T.012

T.02

7021

Total

Advance Income Tax : Tk. 353,131,209
The above balances are made up as follows:

Opening balance
Add ; Addition during the vear

Less : Adjustment made during the year
Balance as at 30 June

Elements of Advance for Prior period adjustment : Th, 0

Current Aceount [VAT)

Advance Against VAT

Advance for VAT Tribuaal

Advance Against Bristy Biscult Factory
Opening Balance

Less: Priar period Adjustment
Adjusted Closing Balance

Deposits: Tk, 8,928,388

The above balances are made up as follows:
Tinas Gas Tand D Co. Ltd. (Gas connection)
Margin Against Bank Guarantee-Titas Gas
Tand T Phone [Factary)

Depasit to COBL

Total

Deposit for Prior perlod adjustment: Tk, 0
VAT deposit against appeal

Bangtadesh Sugar and Food Industry Corporation
City coll Mobile

Opening Balance

Less: Prior period Adjustment

Adjusted Closing Balance

570, 699897 567, 566,934

351,740,995 349,977,834
1390214 1.763.161
353,131,209 351,740,995

353,131,200 351,740,995

4,375,844
6,000,000
10222777
1.956.594

22,555,219
22.555.219

3,592,198
5,024,150
8,000

300,000

3,592,198
4,263 690
B, (o)
00,0800

— 8328305 G16s088

|

1.0405,864
75,000

1,095,884

1,045, B84




Notes

Particulars

Amount

in Taka

30 June 2023 || 30 June 2022

7.00[a) Consolidated Advances, Deposits and Prepayments: Tk, 468,652,280

B.00(a)

The above balances are made up as follaws:
Fu-Wang Foods Lid.

Advances

Deposits

5ub total

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid.

Margin on Bank Guarantee (Titas Gas, T and [ Co, Lud)
Advanece Incame Tay

Sub total

Total
Less: Adjust with Subsidiary Company

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Thk. 3,458,208
The above balances are made up as follows:

Cash in Hand 8.01
Cash at Banks B.o2
Total

Cazh in Hand: Tk 398,369
The above balances are made up as follows:
At Head Office

At Factory

At Bogra Branch (Mfice

At Sylhet Branch Office

At Rangpur Branch Office

At Jessore Branch Office

At Mymensingh Branch Office
At Barizal Branch Office
Taotal

Cash at Banks: Th, 3,059 839

The above balances are made up as follows:
Pubali Bank Ltd., Local Office Dhaka STD-1144
Dutch Bangla Kocket Account

Dwatch Bangla Bank Led.-CD-39015

Sonali Bank Lid., Banani Br, CA4 313

Dhaka Bank Ltd-CD 2877

Dhaka Bank Ltd, CD-6908

Standard Bank Ltd., Gulshan Br., CD-34003721
Pubali Bank Ltd Gulshan Br., CD-17903

Total

Consolidated Cash and Cash Equivalents: Th. 3,713,965

The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.
Cach at Banls
at
Sub total
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid,
Cash in Hand
Cach at Banks
Sub total

Total

570692897 S67.568,934
B9Z6380 B.164, 044
579,628,285 575,733,022
1763340 7763340
34,649,207 34,649,207
42,412,547 42,412,547
622040832 618,145,569
153,384,552 164841354
468,652,280 453,304,215

398,369 |
9

625,130
3928426

—dE0 08 4553556
1B369 245,130
S0.000 20,00
0,000 F0,0:00
20,000 20,0400
40,000 40,0410
Gl D0 S0,0:00
Ji, Qs 30,000
BO,00D B0.000 |
398369 625,130
14,000 16,741 |
G258, 504 1,028,785
TG 757,687
235411 555016
£.148 .
176075 304,819
. 1,23%
| 930223 1]  1260,139
— N 3028426

]

625,130

— R

30.000 I
S X T

Al



Moges

Particulars

Amaownt im Taka

30 june 2023 0 Jupe 2022
9.00 Share Copital: TK. 1,108 392,840
9.01  Awtharized Capital : The 1,500,000 000
150,000,000 ordenary shases @ of Tic 10/'= sach 1,500,000,000 e 500,000,000
902 lssued, Subscribed & Fully Psid-up Caplial: Tic 1,108,392 840
110839284 ordinary shares @ of Tl 10//= pach iszued for cash 1,108,392 840 1108392 140
Thee break up of the above amount is & under |
Date 30 jume 2023 | 20 jume 2022
17.02.1957 160,000,000 | 1 D |
Z2.12.2005 24,000,000 24
15.11.2009 18,400,600 18,408,000
15122010 40,480,000 4 (]
15322000 - up istued as right shines 2002 800.000 202,400,000
26.12.2011 of Tk. 10 sach d- up Issued 5 banes shares A 05 9,056,000
Z3.12.2002 5412032 [Ordenery of Tk 10 sach id- up fszoed a5 banus shares 64,120,320 4. 120720 |
261220} 5,984,563 [Ordimasy of Tk 10 each fully paid- up iseed as bonus ihares 59,845,630 55,545,620
| 2812201 £,503.,00% [Drdinary of Tic 10 each ful = i Esued a5 boeus shares BEE30,190 65.H30,150
FERFFIIE 1086196 |Dedinary of T 10 each fa - up issued a8 bonus shareg 108,619,820 1
21122004 8.327.519 |Ordinary of Tk 10 each fully paid- up issued &5 bonws shares BY.275 1% H3.275150
Z0.12.2007 060271 [Ordinary of Tk 10 each i up issued a5 boned shares G, 603 T1¢ SLEOLT10 |
z:.iﬁmi 10,00 Ordinary of Tk 12 each fully paid- up issued as bonus shares 104,762,980 100, TEZ S0
[ ii0835284 1108392840 | 10 o
903  Compasition of the Shareholders:
30 June 2023 | 30 June 2022
LN Particulars
Mo.of Shares | Valee of Shares
01 |Directors; Sponsars B.69E 754 86,987,500
02 |lnstitutions 12,101,528 121015260
03 |Forel 1203161 12801410
4 |Gemeral Public BAEISANE AEE, 154,780
Total 110839.284 |_1,108,392,840 |

Nofe: Althowgh the Sponsors/Directors Sharehelding position is 7R5% a8 on

rotifhzation Mo, BSEC/CMRACD f2009-193,/217,/Adminy50, dated Muy 21, 2019,

The distribution schedule showd

uaﬁummhrufmhnkhﬂmmwmmnﬂlnmnpmbmm

30 June 2023, But the Directors are trying &0 comply the BSEC

below:

Ramge of Share As per Follo Asper BO 1D "~ Tatal No.
H Shares Holders Shares Halder lw“’fh
Less than 500 537 91373 TR 1,184,758 64T 1276031
112 5,000 TH 112,200 10295 | 30,076,749 10357 20,168,949
5001 to 10,000 z 13,250 1348 | 10643888 1,350 10,656 734
10,001 to 20,000 1 11,500 26| 12530234 827 12541734
o 30,000 23,000 356 8,975,105 357 | B996.19%
T _g_:,gl 36,277 148 | 5327605 149 5,363,887 |
50,001 1o 50,000 41,975 131 11 1 6152714
50,001 to 106,000 1 57,500 66| 12 1 1 1
(100,001 101,000,000 | - g 8 | 22.767,5% 5 22,767,559
ver 1.000.000 . - T| 1036989 F] 10,365,591
al 641 386,975 19310 | 110452309 15951 | 110839784




i Amount in Taka

Mok FRrticuiy 20 June 2023 || 30 June 2022
9.04 Share Money Deposit: Tk 20,000,000
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance 3 =
Add : Addition during the year 20,000,000
(Deposit from Minori Bangladesh Ltd) 20,000,000
Less: Share allotment during the year E
Balance as at 30 June 20,000,000 -
10,00 Retained Earnings: Tk.-916,128,014
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance (B23,736.390) 132975863
Prior Period Adjustment (37.219,013) (718487 525)
Adjusted Opening Balance (860,955,403) (585,511,662
Add: Profit after tax for the vear [54.463,048) (243,287,.316)
Add: Depreciation on Revaluation 4,832,401 5,02 508
Profit available for Appropriation (910,586,050)|| (823,736,390)
Less: Appropriations . -
Utilized for Interim Cash Dividend (At 0.50% ) on half
yearly profit 5,541,964 -
Total l915.1 Z-B.ll‘.l.*l-t |BEEI?3EWI
10.00(a} Consolidated Retained Earnings: Th. -1,031,798,912
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited [916,128,014) (823,736,390)
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.at 999 [105,611,358) [105,611,358)
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid.at 98% (8,756,934) -
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.-Prior period Adj [362.667) -
[nvestment adjustment 100,000 -
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.-Prior period Adj (1.272,863) (1,275.252)
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.-Dep on rev Adj 232,924 2,389
Total [T,HEI.?EIEEIHI (930,620,61 0)
11.00 Non-Controlling Interest: Tk. 127,368
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance (1% of Subsidiary Net Assets) 306,081 ” 380,720
Profit/[Loss) for the year ended 30 June 2023 (178,713) [74,639)
Total _12?,353 306,081
12.00 Deferred Tax Liabilities: Th 53,360,774
e o e BRIy 1201 24,732320 44,211,734
Deferred Tax Liability for Revaluation 12.02 24,684,774 28,721,336
Deferred Tax Liability of PPE [Land] 12.03 3.943 680 -
Deferred Tax Liability as at 30 June 2023 ESIEE[II'??-i 72 |933'ﬂ'?ﬂ
1201 Deferred Tax Liability for Temporary Difference of PPE: Th. 24,732,320
Opening Balance 44,211,735 38059911
Less: Prior period Adjustment " 26913112
Adjusted Opening Balance 44,211,735 31,146,799
Addition during the vear (19.479.415) 13,064,936

Closing Balance 248,732,320 44,211,735




Amount in Taka

Notes Particulars ‘ 30 June 2023 n 30 June 2022

Calculation of Deferred Tax Liability:

Accounting Base Written Down Value [WDV) 317,284,060 "_ 396,247,547

Tax Base written down value (WDV) 207,362,638 199,750,946

Taxable Temporary Difference 109,921,423 196,496,601

Applicable Tax Rate 22.5% 22.5%

Total Deferred tax Liability for Temporary Differen 24,732,320 211,735

Less: Adjusted Opening Deferred Tax Liability fo

Tempm_i:_ et iy ar 44,211,735 31,146,799

Deferred Tax income/expense [A) 19,479,415 13,064,935
12.02 Deferred Tax Liability for Revalutation of PPE: Tk 24,684,774

DOpening Balamecs 28,721,336 12 889 508

Add: Prior period Adjustment ' 16,970,910

Adjusted Opening Balance 2B, 721,336 29860418

Addition during the vear (4,036562) (1,139,082)

Closing Balance - 24,684,774 28,721,336
12.03 Deferred Tax Liability of PPE (Land): Tl 3,943,680

Land- carrying at cost EE.ﬁEﬂ,]I’FI .

Land- carrying at cost 13107877 -

65,728,000 .

Tax rate@65% 6%

Closing Balance (B} 680 -
12.04 Deferred Tax [ income) /expense for the year _[1 5.535,735) . 13,064,935
13.00 Long Term Loan: Tk. 5,970,529

The above balances are made up as follows:

Term Loan, Dhaka Bank Ltd, 13,407,577 " 19,430,205

Less: Term Loan, Dhaka Bank-Current Portion 7437048 7,437,048

Taotal Eiﬂ?ﬂlﬁz‘i 1!{393515?
13.01 Non Current Lease liablity: Tk 7,223,542

The above balances are made up as follows:

Lease liability 16,242,821 "

Less: Lease liablty, -Current Portion 00192749 -

Total 7,223,542 -
14.00 Short Term Bank Loans and Others: Th. 180,546,337

The above balances are made up as follows:

Dhaka Bank Ltd., OD-264 107,343,081 81,018,738
Dhaka Bank Ltd, Time Loan, 34932889 20.983,348
Dhaka Bank Ltd., LTR - 1,890,848
Dhaka Bank Ltd., 5TL 5,234,039 12,527.667
Term Loan, Dhaka Bank-Current Portion 7437048 7437048
Lease liablity, -Current Portion 9,019,279 =
Temporary Loan from Ex. Managing Director 16,580,000 16,580,000
Total lﬂﬂlﬁﬂﬁﬂ? I-lﬁ'dﬂ ?IH*J
Overdraft with Dhaka Bank Ltd. is secured by hypothecation of inventories and faces interest at
9% per annuwm.

The Company has an Overdraft limit of Tk.10.00 crores with Dhaka Bank Limited against which
credit facilities balance on 30 June 2023 was Tk 10,18,58,081, there |5 reconciliation between
hoak & statement




5 b " | Amount in Taka

mees . | 30 june 2023 |l _30june zo22

15.00 Trade and Other Payables: Tk 189,870,258
The above balances are made up as follows:
Trade Creditors 15.01 131,390,680 108,836,166
Dividend Favable 2,680,035 2252 624
Payable for VAT audit claim 6587450 -
TDS, VD5 Payable 5825080 E
Tax liability (2016 to 201 9 19833688
Advance against sales 287,264
Rental Security Deposit 300,000 :
Security Deposit against Sale and Others 22966061 16,141,808
Total 189870,258 M

Note: Unpaid or Unclaim cash dividend for the year 2018-2019, 2019-2020 & 2022-23 was
Taka 1326551 Taka 1,053,953 and Taka 299,531 respectvely. The total amount was Taka
2,680,035 as of 30 June 2023, It is to be mentioned here that subsequenity on 30th August 2023
the unclaimed or undistributed Cash dividend for the year 2018-2019 amounting Taka
1,129,284 after tax has been transfered to Capital Market Stabilization Fund [CMSF).

15.01 Trade Creditors: Tk. 131,390,680

Opening Balance 108,836,166 31,670,356
Add: Prior period adjustment g 97,206,749
Adjusted opening Balance 108,836,166 1Z8.877.105
Add: Addition during the year 764,637,568| 710,110,876
Less: Adjustmet/Paid T4L.083.054 730,151 815

Taotal 13 !Egﬂéﬂﬂ IDEBEEIIEE

15.000a) Consolidated Trade and Other Payables: Tk. 196,820,226
The above balances are made up as follows:

Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.

Trade Creditors 131,390,680 108,836,166
Dividend Payable 2,680,035 2252624
Security Deposit against Sale and Others 22,966,061 16,141,808
TDS, VDS Payable 5.825,080 -
Tax liability (2016 to 2019) 19,833,688 -
Advance against sales 287,264 .
Payable for VAT audit claim 6,587 450 .
Rental Security Deposit 300,000 -
Sub Total 189,870,258 127,230,598
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid.
Liability for Security Deposit 1,035 500 1,035.500
Sundry Creditors [Holdings Company] 1533885 EEA” 164,841,354
Sundry Creditors [Others) 3,914,468 2824393
Sub Total 160,338,520 168,701,247
Grand Total 250,208,778 295,931,845
Less: Adjust with Subsidiany Company 153,388,552 164,841,354
Total 1 Fﬁ-lﬂlﬁizz-ﬁ 131,090,491
16.00 Payable for (WPPF) and Welfare Fund: Tk 21,888,533 s ===
The above balances are made up as follows:
Opening Balance 19,719,399 17,765,225
Add : Addition during the year - -
Add: Interest (11%) 2,169,134 1,954,175
21,888,533 19,719,399

Less: Payment during the year i .
Balance as at 30 June 21,888,533 19,719,399




Amount in Taka

Mt Fariclary 30 une 2023 || 30 june 2022
17.00 Liabilities for Expenses: Th. 125,651,081

The above balances are made up as follows:

Salary & Allowances (H/0) 3,246,166 3.543.405
Salary & Allowances (Fac.) 9,645,989 9,385,832
Director's Bemuneration 780,000 780,000
Audit Fees 425,000 391,000
Car Allowance Payable 105,000 -
VAT Payable 1,740,182 1,836308
Power and fuel 15,027,532 4,650,704
Gratuity Provision (Note: 17.01) 44,834,701 44,720,453
Provident Fund Provision (Note:17.02) 49847411 48,745,875

17.01

17.02

17.00(a)

Total

Gratuity Provision

Opening Balance

Add: Prior period Adjustment

Adjusted Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Total

Less: Payment/Adjustment during the year

Total

Provident Fund Provision

Opening Balance

Add: Prior period Adjustment

Adjusted Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Total

Less: Payment/Adjustment during the year
Total

Consolidated Liabilities for Expenses: Tl 125,651,981
The above balances are made up as follows:

Fu-Wang Foods Ltd.
Salary & Allowances (H/0)
Salary & Allowances (Fac.)
Director's Remuneration
Audit Fees

Power & Fuel

Car Allowance Payable
VAT Payable

Gratuity Provision
Provident Fund Provision
Sub Total

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid,
Accrued Expenses

Audit Fee Payable

Sub Total

Grand Total

IZEE 1,981 111£53E??

44,720,453 " .
. 38,343,089
44,720,453 38,343,089
7,829,697 6,377,364
52,550,150 44,720,453

7,715,449 ;

ﬁﬂﬂi?ﬂl HET'IﬂﬁE.'l

48,745,875 -

- 47,864,786
48,745,875 47,864,786
10,131,005 __BB1,089
58,876,880 48,745,875

9,029,469 :
49.847411 48,745,875
3,246,166 3,543,405
9,645,589 9,385,832
780,000 780,000
425,000 391,000
15,027,532 4,650,704

105,000 -
1,740,182 1.836,308
44,834,701 44,720,453
49,847,411 48,745,875
125,651,981 114,053,577
1.389,509 826,768
75,000 69,000
1,464,509 895,768
127,116,490 114,949,345
“




Notes |

Amount in Taka
Particulars
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

18.00

18.00(a)

Provision for Income Tax: Tk. 309,304,404
The above balances are made up as follows:

Opening Balance 316,133,161 314,341,940
Add: Addition during the year 7,314,300 605,623

323,447 461 320,947,563

Less: Adjustment made during the year 5842 462 4814402
Balance as at 30 June 317.604,999 316,133,161

Consolidated Provision for Income Tax: Th. 345,713,255
The above balances are made up as follows:

Opening Balanee 344,263,788 342,429,393
Add : Addition during the year (Fu-Wang Foods Led) 7.314.3200 6605623
Add : Addition during the year (Fu-Wang Beverage Ind. | 220,803 243,174

351,794,891 349,278,190
Less: Adjustment/Payment made during the year 6,085,636 5,014,402

Balance as at June 30 31-5{."13&55 3%53{?%




Amount in Taka

Notes Piitilar 01 lutlz 2022 01 ]u:zzﬂzl
30 June Z0Z3 30 June 2022

1900 Turnover (met of VAT etc.): Th 1,151,550,072
Local Sales 1171889730 L1124 560,022
Less : VAT, 5D exc. 20339657 23622845
Total Turnover '.ti‘lEiiEEEFE Ill{lﬂl'.ﬂfll??
Details are shown in Annexure-C

19.00{a)  Consolidated Turnover (net of VAT etc.): Tk. 1,188,350,639

The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limbued 1.151,550,072 1,100,937,177
Fu-Wang Beverage Indusiry Limied 36800567 40,528,990
Total liIBZEIEEHIEE'J 1‘1 -lléﬁ-ﬁllﬁ?

20.00 Costof Goods Sold: Th. 967,864,910
The above balances are made up as follows: .
Raw Materials Consumed 20.01 596,208,231 540,243,774
Packing Materials Consumed 20,02 165226907 164,737,024
Prime Cost 761,435,223 T4, 980,798
Factory Owerhead 20003 198.475,105 A50,466,985
Total Manufactured Cost 959,910,328 1055447783
Opening Finished Goods 14,604,754 15804844
Cost of Goods Available for Sales 974515087  1,071,252.627
Closing Finished Goods 6,650,177 14,604,759
Cost of Goods Sald 967,864,910 1,056,647 868

20.01  Raw Materials Consumed: Tk. 596,208,231
The above balances are made up as follaws:
Opening Balance as reparted 12,043 423 208,730,227
Less: Prior Period Adjustment . 187,002,896
Adjusted Opening Balance 12,043,423 21,727,331
Add: Raw Materials Purchased During the Year 598,048,868 530,559,866
Raw Materials Available for Use 610,092,291 552,287,197
Less : Balance as at 30 June 13.B84 060 12,043,423
Raw Materials Consumed 596.208.231 540,243,774

20.02 Packing Materials: Tk. 165,226,992

The above balances are made up as follows:
Dpening Balance as reported

Legs: Prior Perlod Adjustment

Adjusted Opening Balance

Add: Purchase during the year

Packing Materials Available for Use

Legs: Balance as at 30 June

Fackagimg Materials Consumed

20,971,960 58,543,310

- 52,385,336
20,971,960 6,157,974
165,874,317 179,551,010
186,846,277 185,708,984
21,619,285 20,971,960
165,226,992 164,737,024




Amount in Taka
Notes Particulars 01 ]'-I:‘.I.':r 2022 ﬂl]ug 2021
30 Jume 2023 30 June 2022
20.03  Factory Overheads: Tk, 198,475,105
The above balances are made up as follows:
Salary & Wages TE620.628 77166988
Factory Maintenance 19078343 5009, 388
Festival Bonus w Factory Staff 7.047.904 9,944,043
Company’s Contribution to PF 2642249 6837497
Gratuity 4,250,335 1,826,418
Medical Allowance 108,157 48,548
Power, Fuel & Rent 7. 770,075 48917804
Spare Pares 1282072 511,355
Sacurity Servecies charge 2,326,543 -
Uniform expenses - 14%.000
Convevance Allowance 346,645 337,647
Fuel for Transpart 417.69]1 399,333
Carriage Imward 1,114,024 B&5,690
Fooding Allowancoe 10A.618 104,800
Insurance Premium 475,009 627,003
Impairment of PPE assets (72%) . 175432470
Depreciation 2 5614 16,288,986
Tatal
20.00(a)  Consolidated Cost of Goods Sold: Th. 1,006,492,342
The above balances are made up as follows: - i
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 67 864,910 1,056,647 B68
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited | IB.627 432 40,011,649
Total
21.00  Administrative Expenses: Tk. 99,659,338
The above balances are made up as follows:
Director Remuneration E,u?,ul; 5303571
Salary & Allowances 39,627 359 40,966,965
Festival Banus 2,595,906 3,463,153
Company's Contribution o PF B23.466 1314311
Gratuity 1,540,008 1275473
Car Allowance 1,130,000 i
Convevance Allowance 1,005,575 253857
Security Serveies charge 54,400 -
il & lubricants for generator 133,670 .
Printing & Stationary 1,360,766 612532
Repairing & Maintenance {Car) 1,299,919 1,592,080
Fuel for Car 1,757,835 L637.693
Office Maintenance 3,099,190 1102452
Office Rent - 6,420,946
Oifbee rent VAT & others charge 1,245,002 -
Postage & Telegram 15,630 4,080
Rent, Raves & Taxes 330,154 1.911.073
Fooding Allowance 1.472,009 TT2ABT
Electricity, WASA & Gas 1389453 1415449
Foreign Tour/ Travelling Allowance 3474367 879,564
Telephone Allowance 1,391,478 1,739,208
Laozs on sale of Fleed Assets 232,000 -
Audit Fes 2042188 351,000
Labor Charge 228,209 221.538
Registration & Renswals 5,665,288 3437687
Donation & Subscription 59,625 120,000
AGM Expenses 98,550 102,554
Softaware & Development Expense 282420 50,000
Fees & Professional Expenses 477 b6 671,172
Credit Rating Services 64,500 -
Consultancy fee 509,500 GEE.045
Depreciation §E99,05] 6,334,606
Internet Expenses 884,897 907, 768
Ingurance premium SI6927 166,171
Books and perfodicals 3roei7 2,100
Bad Bebts 5580324 -
Impairment of PFPE assets (289 - 68,223,739
Board meeting attendance fees
Tatal 0 FC0 TR e



Amount in Taka
Hobes Particulars 01 Ju E 2022 01 [u:z 2021
30 june 2023 30 June 2022
21.00(a}) Consolidated Administrative Expenses: Tk. 103,185,993
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 99,659,310 153,127,254
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limired 3,526,655 2,035,164 J
Tatal 103,185,993 155,162 418
22.00 Selling and Distribution Expenses: Th. 130,442,712
The above balances are made up as follows:
Salary & Allowances 34,548,760 220625969
Company's Contribution to PF 1448370 SHZ 36T
Festival Bonug 3,634,627 3463153
Gratuity 2,039,353 L275473
Travelling & Conveyance [TADA, Conveyance-Br) 7.897 454 5,098,779
Fooding Allowance 573,173 =
Maiateénance-Branch 541,781 -
Fuel for Transport (Delivery VAN) 16,723,851 5.937.607
Adverticemients 1,461,433 994,371
Carriage Dutward 30,798,983 34,965,980
Incentives on Sale 5147599 7159614
Distribution of free sample 22,251 -
Damage on sale 1,768,175 .
Committion on sale 16,839,385 9,781,572
Business Promotion & Development Expenses 7,007 509 1,399,594
Total 13 4 97 121,475
2Z.00(a)  Consolidated Selling and Distribution Expenses: Tk, 133,804,035
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 130,442,712 97,121,475
Fu-Wang Boverage Industry Limited 3.361.323 5,702,915
Total tS!ﬂl’Hﬂ!E lg,!za:l'm
23.00 Financlal Expenses: Tk 18,067,594
The above balances are made up as follows:
Bank Interest 13.4654497 14,661,787
Interest on Lease 1,344,871 =
Bank Charges and Commission 1,088,092 1,041,375
Interest for WPPF 2,169,134 1,954,175
Total 18,0675 17, 37
24.00  Current Tax: Tk, 7,314,300
The above balances are made up as follows:
Profit before tax as per accounts (62.684482) [223,616,757)
Add: Depreciation a3 per accounts 26,953,174 22,623,592
(35.731,308) [200,993,165)
Less: Depreciation as per 3rd Schedule 30,906,928 I00506,931
Tatal Iﬁlﬂﬂllfiﬁl !E!‘Hl}aﬁl
Income Tax as per applicable rate 22.5% 22.5%
As per Profit [14,993,603) (52,177.522)
Minlmum Tax: = -
Revenue 1,1 51.559,2?2 L10.937,177
Income Tax & 0.6% 6,909,300 6,605,623
Add: Tax on other income (18,00,00022.5%) 405,000 -
Total T (1] B05623



Amaunt in Taka
Notas Barticulsrs 01 jui“]!f 2022 01 I"E 2021
30 Jupg 2023 30 June 2022
24.00(a) Consolidated Current Tax: Tk, 7,535,103
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Limited 7314300 6605623
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited 220,803 243,174
Total 7,535,103 6,848,797
Z5.00 Profit Attributable to:
The above balances are made up as follows:
Net Profit afver Tax of Fu-Wang Foods Limited (54,463,048) (243.287,316)
Less: Net Loss after Tax of Fu-Wang Beverage Ind Ltd (96%) (7.B96,878) 1,924,689
Total
26,00  Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV) with Revaluation
The above balances are made up as follows:
Het Asset Value 310,298,036 383585497
Number of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,839,264
KNet asset value per share 2.80 346
T ——— — -
26.00(a)  Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV) (Consolidated)
The above balances are made up as follows:
Share holder's Equity 269,633,235 352019013
Number of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,839,284
Net asset value per share 243 3.18
T ———TTTTT . ——
Durirg the year bath helding & subsidiary company is suffered by loss for which consolidated NAY per
hare has decreased in comparison to previcus year.
27.00  Earnings per Share [EPS)
The above balances are made up as follows:
Eamnings Attributable to the Ordinary Sharcholders [54,463,048) (243,287 316)
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding
Disririg the Year 110,839,284 110,839,204
Earnings Per Share (EPS)- Basic [0.49) 2,19
Earnings Per Share (EP5)
Earnings Attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders [54,463,048) [243,287.318)
Number of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,830,284
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (0.49) (2.19)
Company experienced an increase in the price of raw material, packing material, Gas price and also
administrative expenses and Selling expenses for which significantly lass incured during the year. As a
result earnings per share has also decreased. But increased in current Yedr comparison b previous
year due to no impact of impairment of fixed assets
27.00 (a) Earnings per Share (EPS) Consolidated

The above balances are made wp as follows:

Earnings Attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders (63.219,981) (250,676,589)
mﬂﬁﬁ:;m Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding 110,839,284 110,839,284 |
Earnings Per Share (EPS)- Basic [0.57] [2.26)

Earnings Per Share [EPS)- Adjusted

Earmings Attribatable to the Ordinary Shareholders (63.219,981) (250,676,589)

Humber of ordinary share 110,839,284 110,835 264
(.57 [2.26)

Company experienced an increase in the price of raw material, packing material, Gas price and also
administrative expenses and Selling expenses for which significantly loss incured during the year. Asa
result earnings per share has also decreased, But increased in current year comparison to previous
year due to no impact of impairment of fixed ascets.



Amount in TE.
01 July 2022 | 01 July 2021

Motes Particulars i -
30 June 2023 | 30 June 2022 |
28100 Net operating cash llow per share [NOCFPS)
The above balances are made up as follows:
Net cash generated from operating activities T.254, 646 33672264
Number of ardinary share 110,939,264 110,839 284
et Operating Cash Flow Per Share —l D30
Cash payment against purchase, administration & selling and distribution expenses increased during the year for
which operating cash flows decreased in comparisan with prévicus year,
28.00(a) Net operating cash flow per share [NOCFPS) [Consalidated)
The above balances are made up as follows:
Net cash gencrated from operating activities 18013578 1-'9',951.49?|
Mumber of ordinary share 110,839,284 10,839,284
Ket Operating Cash Flow Fer Share 0.16 045
Z29.00 Related Party Disclosure;

The details of related party wansaction during the year along with the relationship is illustrated below (n
accordance with 1AS 24

Nameofthe | Natureof |Relationsh| Opening d;’:““m Closing
related party | transaction ip balance FahiE Credit balance
Fu-Wang
Btvarign E"E‘,”’"‘"‘“ sé:’;"'ﬂ“"" 164841354 | 47193420 56646222 | 153388552
Industry Limited . L
Emerald Ol Related
Industries Led Advanee party - 2.000,000 - 2,000,000

Disclosure of Directors Remuneration under para 4 schedube X1 Part 11 of the companies Act 1994:

Mr. Miya Mamun, is acting as managing director in the company and is taking remuneration. However, car facility
wiis taken by him from the company for rendering his service. Detalls of remuneration paid to managing director

during the year from July 01, 2022 to June 30, 2023 is as fallows:
No. of Meeting Total Directors
o, St alith Meeting |Attending Fees| Mecting Fees| Remuneration Total (Taka)
Managing
Miya Mamun B 000 4, T200,000 7,264,000
iya Dirscts 00 pr
Md. Sidratul Mahabub Hasan| Director ] B.000 64,000 2,227,119 2,291,119
Md. Afzal Hossain Chalrman 14 8,000 50,000 - 80,000
Md. Abul Kashern [MIS Dept, Independent .
D) D 9 83,000 72,000 2000
Ms. Ishter Mahal [AIS Dept, | Independent
b} Director 7 8,000 56,000 - 56,000
Independent
Md. Maksudur Rahman i [ B,000 44,000
Total 384,000 9427119 | 6,763,119

(a) During the year total 10 Board Meetings were held, total mieeting fee was Tk 3,84,000 including VAT & Tax. Alang audit
commitiee meeting

(b) During the Financial Year Miva Mamun, Managing Director of the Company received Remunerstion amounting taka

72.00,000

(C) During the Financial Year Md. Sidratul Mahabuh Hasan, Director of the Company received Remuneration amounting taka

ZIIT11%.

(D] No compensation was made to the Managing Director & CEO of the company except a8 stated above,
(E) Mo amount was spent by the company Tar compensating any member of the Eoard of Directors except as stated above.



Amount in Th.
Notes Patlcalics o1 Iu:i 2022 01 ju];![ll 1
30 June 2023 || 30 June 2022
30.00 Reconciliation of cash flows from
operating activities under indirect method
Net profit during the year (34.463.048)|[ (243,287.318)
Add: Impairment of Fixed Assets - 243,656,209
Prior period adjustment (37,219,013) -
Loss on sales of Fixed Assets 232,000 -
Add: Depreciation 31,785,575 22,623,592
Change in current assets and liabilities
(Increase) in advance deposit and prepayments (13,957.852) (9.013,978)
(Increase) in Trade and other receivables 14,924 687 18,057,221
[Increase) in Inventories 5,466,620 (3.929,993)
Increase in Trade and other Payables 62,212 249 (18,256,693)
Increase in Liabilities for expense 11,598 404 8,776,048
Increase in provision of income tax 1471838 1,791,221
Increase In Advance income tax (1,390,214) (1,763,161)
Deferred Tax [15,535,735) 13,064,936
Waorkers® profit participation fund (WPFF) 2,169,133 1,954,174
Total 1294.545_ 33.6?3:2 60
30.00(a) Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities under indirect method
(Consolidate)
Net profit during the year (62,521,087)|| (250,751,228)
Prior period adjustment (37.581,680) [741,359)
Loss on sales of Fixed Assets 232,000 -
Impairment of fixed assets . 243,656,209
Depreciation 34.057,492 25,289.420
Change in current assets and liabilities
(Increase) in advance deposit and prepavments (13,957,852) (9.013,978)
(Increase) in Trade and other receivables 24,345,557 20,027975
[Increase) in Inventories 9277027 13,846,574
Increase in Trade and other Payables 62,212,249 (15,944,800)
Increase in Liabilities for expense 15,257,219 8692339
Increase in provision of Income tax 1,449 467 1,834,395
Decrease In Advance income tax (1.390,214) (1,963.161)
Deferred Tax (15,535,735) 13,064,936
Warkers' Profit Participation Fund [(WPFF) 2,169,133 1,954,174
Total 18,013,578 2,951,496
31.00  Salary Range: Salary Range of the Employees are given helow:
Nao. of Person
1. No. oMLy Range 20222023 || 2021-2023
1 5000-15000 794 550
2 15000-25000 155 120
3 25000-50000 27 45
4 50000-200000 12 13
5 200000 -above 4 2
Total No. of Person 992 730
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33.00 Finamcial Risk Managoment [IFRS 7)

33.01 Jptroduction
The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: eredit risk, market risk [Including interest rate risk and
fareign currency risk), and liquidity risk. The Company’s risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Lempany’s firancial performance. The Company uses
derivative financial instruments 1o economically hedge certain risk exposures.

Financial risk management is carried out by accounts and finance department under policies approved by the Board of
Directors. Company finance Identifies, evalustes, and hedges Rnandal risks in close co-operation with the Company's
operating units. The ‘Finance Policy’ provides principles for specific areas, such as credit risk, interest rate risk, foreign
currendcy risk, use of derivative financial Instraments, and investment of sxcess liquidiey.

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the risks arising from finandlal instruments
and the Company's objectives, policies, and processes for measuring and managing risk Further quantitative
disclosures are Included throughout these consolidated financial staternents.

33.02 Carrying amounts of financial instruments by category
The following table shows the carrying amounts of financial instruments by categary at the end of June 30, 2023:

Maturiiy analysis

[ Particulars | Curremt | >30days | 90days | slyear  |Towl I
Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3458208 - . - 3,458,208
Trade and Other

Recolvables 12414398 3023992 1685226 45,123,852 62,247,468
Advances, Deposits and 3695264 : 353131209 | 222601813 | 579628285
Prepayments = R

lmhm at June 30, 2023 19,767,869 3,023,992 | 354816435 | 267725665 | 645333961

Financial llabilities measured at amortized cost:
Long Term Laan ) - 5 5,970,529 5570529
Shart Term Bank Laans and 107,343,081 16456327

Others 56,746,928 . 180,544,337
Trade and Othor Payables 157,636,712 6587450 25,646,046 . 189870258
Liabilities for Expenses 15942337 15,027,532 . 94.682,112 125,651,981

|Billm.'l at June 30, 2023 180,922,130 38,071,309 ﬂEIEEE-i 100,652,640 502,039,104

33.03 Credit risks:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to fAnancial instruments fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from cash and cash equivabonts, time deposits, and trade
Accounts receivahble,

The credit risk with Trade Receivables (see note 06] is limited, as the Company has nusmerous dealer located in various
geographical regions. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced enainky by the individual characteristics of
each dealer. Credit limits are established for each dealer, whereby the credit limit represents the maximum open
amount withaut requiring payments in advance these Hmits are reviewed regularly {orodit check].

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset, including derivative
financial instruments, in the Statement of Financial Positism, There are no commitments that could increase this
exposure to more than the carmying amounts.



33.04 Market risks

Market rick is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and other prices will
affect the Company’s result or the value of it holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk
management is 1o manage and contral markes rizk eiposures within acceptable parameters whils optimizing the return
o risk.

33.05 Interest rate risk
At the reporting date, the Company had the following interest-bearing financial instruments: cach and cash equivalents,
and bank lablities. Al cash and cash squivalents mature or reprise in the short-term, no longer than three months,

Barrowings mainly bear interest at fived rates, Cash and cash equivalents and borrowings issued at variahbs rakes
expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Company does not acoount for any fixed-rate borrowings at fair value through profit or boss. Therefore a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would rot alfect profit or loss,

The Cempany Finance manages the interest rate risk to reduce the valatility of the financial result a5 a consequence of
interest rate movements. For the decision whether new barrowings shall be arranged at a variable or fixed intersss
rate, the Company Finance focuses on an internal long-term benchmark interest rate and considers the amount of cazh
and cash equivalents held at a variable interest rate. Currently, the interest rate expasure is not hedged,

33.06 Liquidity risk

rormal and stressed conditions, without facing unacceptable losses er risking damage to the Company's reputation.
Excess liquidity can be invested in instruments such as time deposits, Bovernment, and corporate bonds, shares of
publicly listed companies, and capital protected instruments.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial lisbilities, including interest payments:

Carrying Botween 1 Betwesn 91 Eetween 1
Particalars amount and 90 days | and 360 days and 2 years Drerdy
Non-derivative financial liabilities R
Long Term Loan 59705209 . - 5970529 -
short Term Bank Loansand [ |0 o0 o 147510009 | 33036327 : :

Othors

bles 189,870,258 164,224,162 25,646,096

Liabilities for Expenses 125,651,061 | 30,069.869 - 94,682,112

Balance at June 30, 2023 smgsa‘;m 242,704,040 58.682.423 IEESIE

34.00 Plant Installed Capacity and Capacity Utilization

Capacity of Actual Capacity
Farticulars Skt Production | Production | Utilization %
Foods & Beverage Items(2022-23) MT 11,118 6,290 5704
[Foods & Beverage ltems{ 2021-22) MT 11118 8,008 2%

35.00 Capital Expenditure Commitment
There was no capital expenditure commitment a5 on [une 30, 2023

36.00 There was no bank guarantes issued by the company on behalf of thelr directors or the company itself except bank loan.

37.00 Disclosure a5 per requirement of schedule XI, Part 11 of the Companies Act, 1994 and DSE's requirement under
Annexure 10 of Schedulo A-Para 18 of The Dhaka Stock Exchange (Li=timg) Regulation, 2015,

Compliances are shown in Annexure-D herewith this report.




38.00 Contingent Liability-For VAT:

There was a demand of Tk. 10,473,921 by the Custom & VAT Authority for payment of
VAT in excess of the amount paid by the company during he financial year 1998-1999
and 1999-2000. The demand was made by the Deputy Commissioner, Customs Excise
& VAT, Gazipur Division through his Memeo No.-4/mushak/74 /food /97 /11400 dated
25/04/2001. The company preferred appeal on 08/12/2001 against demand.

The Appellate Authority reduced the demand to Tk 7,838,832, The company, on 19-04-
2003 filed second appeal before the Learned Appellate Tribunal, The Learned
Appellate Tribunal confirmed the demand through order dated 23/12/2004. The
company the eager filed a Writ Petition 2058 of 2005 before the High Court Division of
Hon'ble Supreme Court of Bangladesh. The Hon'ble High Court through its order dated
03/04/2005 stayed the operation of the Tribunal Order till disposal of the writ. This
liability of Tk. 7,838,832 is thus contingent upon disposal of the Writ petition and
further appeals, if any at all arises. Therefore, Tk. 7,838,832 is the contingent liability
pertaining to the period up to June 30, 2023,

38.01 Contingent Liability-For TAX:
Refer to the notes No.32, detailed chart for contingnt liablity for tax as on 30th June
2023 of Th.13,20,00438 from inception of the company. All these are in High Court
Division of Hon'ble Supreme Court of Bangladesh & Learned Appellate Tribunal &
commissioner [Appeal).

39.00 Event after the Balance Sheet Date:

39.01 The Board of Directors in its meeting held on October 28, 2023 has approved the
Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2023 and recommended no dividend
for the all shareholders due to the com pany suffered loss which is subject to approval
by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and authorize
the financial statements for issue,

39.02 Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet
date, which would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements or

notes thereto,
.
;‘&f{;f ' «J; EM
Chi ancial Officer ny :Mta'lfy Managi ctar Chairman

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 28 October 2023
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Fu-Wang Foods Limited

Details of Turnover

For the year ended 30 June 2023

| Annexure-C
Vatable items Gross Sales VAT & 5D F"l'g;;ﬂlﬂzj “ = :;;513:1?: A

Dia Salt Biscuit 32,198,547.78 1,533,264 30,665,284 41,532,319
Eco Dia Salt Biscuit 3,753,350.21 178,731 3,574,619 2,627,525
Fu-Wang Tube Biscait : —H_ 186,265
Fu-Wang Rea Biscuit . - . 674016
Horlicks Biscuit 16,964.761.35 903,084 18,061,677 H— 17,816,305
Milk Marie Biscuit 856,862.35 40,898 817,964 1,304,613
Namkin Biscuit 2,833,780.95 134,942 2,698,819 1,540,773
New Nutritious Biscuit 15,767 466,62 750,832 lE.ﬂ-lE.EﬂEI 6,874,001
Salted Biscuit - . 2,397,500
Fu-Wang Twitter Diasalt Biscuit 28,058,635.72 1,336,126 26,722,510 q 28,113,380
Choco Toast . - - 2,486
Crunchy Ghee Toast 1,900,632.01 90,516 1,810,316 7,503,795
Signature Cream Roll . . - B.545.012
Signature Orange Biscuit 1,909.91 91 1,819 | 242,776
Signature Salted Biscuit 784,178.01 37,342 746,836 65,980
Fu-Wang Toast 6,873,891.70 327,328 6,546,564 12,237,800
Misty Toast 615,336.96 29,302 586,035 2,207,119
Miu Miu Toast -
Non Stop Crispy Toast - &6,740
Sandwich Toast . ‘
Spiey Toast 4,350,324.13 207,158 4,143,166 8,321,042
Sweet Toast H1,498.82 3,881 77,618 128,471
American Cheese Cake 9,350, 748,76 445,274 8,905,475 7,744,192
Any Time Slice Cake B0 gm 56,238.026.17 2,678,002 53,560,034 63,333,552
Any Time Slice Cake 38 gm 2,599,523.60 123,787 2475,737 446,833
Apple Pig - - 4 2380
Chocolate Cake-90 gm 1,609,509.89 76,643 1,532,867 1,072,676
Chocalate Cake-35 gm - . .
Cheese Slice Cake 73,869,399,74 3,517,590 70,351,809 87,198,552
Jerry Cake 74,790,484.78 3,561,452 71,229,033 72,615,590
Muffin Cake 9,557.406.05 455,115 9,102,291 4,108,558
Swiss Cheese Cake 6,151,353.60 292,922 5.858,432 8,879,648
Vanilla Fie B,457,580.62 402,742 8054839 | 14029771
Yo Yo Pocket Walfer (5 F) 79202642 37,716 754,311 476,542
Yo Yo Pocket Waffer [V ) 931,222 66 44,344 886,879 ' 830,336
Dry Cake-350 gm 2,410,369,73 114,780 2,295,590 1,035,085
Dry Cake-40 5,627,292.36 267,966 5,359,326 7,373,940
ChaocoNut . - - 31,749
Choco Pie 21,820,009.72 1,029,048 20,780,962 13,924,100
Doremon Wafer 3,083,901.66 146,852 2,937,049 ﬂ 3,984 864
Play Glucose 5.114,154.02 243,531 4,870,623 4,370,933
Dairy Milk - 30,828




Vatabie items Gross Sales VAT & 5D wz;;iﬂ:;‘-u H:;t::;:zz

Go Go . i 22,900
Ko Ko 43,007 2,334 46,673 90,178
Fu-Wang Dairy Milk . ¥ 76,920
Lascha Shemai 1,379,506.25 179,988 1,199,918 674,064
Printing Items (paly/pouch) 4,830,451.50 630,059 4,200,393 H 5213879
Unprinted inner poly 3498,759.71 456,360 3,042 400 1,726,052
Jeera Plus . = - 550,254
Borol Chutney 50 Gy 391230 186 3724 298977
Tetul Chutney 50 Gm 13.041.00 621 114ﬁ~ 1,087,371
Volt Carbonated - 122,157
Pure Drinking Water -500ML, - - - | 400,074
First Love Biscuit (45GM) 45 Cm 1,025,904.47 48,853 977,052 q 5,544,196
Pure Drinking Water -1500ML - . 188,430
Sub-Total 410,247,379 20,339,657 389,907,721 450,163,900
Non Vatable items

Butter Bun Bread 64,459,945.84 m.qw.aﬁﬂ 64,036,317
Custard Bun 110,402,128.62 110,402,129 27,077,743
Daily Bread . . - | 9,768,886
Delicious Bread 10541583522 105,415,835 B4,308,726
E. Sweet Bread 29,369,247.57 29.3&9.243_“7 21,967,068
Family Bread 39,653,096.30 39,653,096 19,968,476
Honaymix 34,599,812.96 - 34,599,813 29,536,728
Medium Bread 48,751,925.04 48,751,925 59,360,345
Mereury Bread 50,019,316.56 50,019,317 121,527,625
Milky Bread-700 Gm 12,206,740.20 . 12,206,740 8015874
Milky Bread-350 Gm 72,984.847.36 - 72,984,847 75,652,039
Platinum Sandwich Bread 20,442,266.31 - 20,442,266 23,583,530
Sandwich Bread . 501,567
Special Bread 77,822.710,92 - 77822711 75,760,679
Sweet Bread 10,673,316.40 . 10,673,316 6,701,512
Tiffin Bread - - 15,994
V Butter Bun B4,801,157.65 84,801,158 12,990,168
Sub-Total 761,642,351 - 761,642,351 | 650,773,276
Grand Total 1.1':-'1.15119|1;~.?3luI 20,339,657 | 1,151,550,072 " 1,100,937,177

e




Fu-Wang Foods Limited
Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XL Part Il of The Companies Act, 1994
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Annexure -
A Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part I, Fara-3, Note 4 (i) and (ii)
Emplovees position of the company as at 30 June, 2021
Officer & Stall | Total
Salary (Monthiy) Factory | Head Office W Employees
Aggregate remuneration for the year Taka,
36,000 and above. £ 9 i 992
Aggregate remuneration for the vear below
Taka. 36,000, )
Total 211 41 740 Qo2
Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part 11, Para 3:
Compliance status of disclosure of
oy Paricniars Schedule X1, Part II, Para 3
¥(i){a) |The turnover Complied -Disclosed in Note No-2.19
3(i)(b) |Commission pald to the selling agent Complied -Disclosed in Note No-2.19
Brokerage and discount on sales, other than the
() usual trade discount Mot Applicable
o [The value of raw materials consumed, giving item _
3NN | e break up as possible Complied -Disclosed in Annexure-B
3} [The opening and closing stocks of goods produced Complied ‘mﬂllﬁ%j&"ﬂf Ne-2l, 20.1
3ie ) In the case of trading companies, the purchase| Complied -Disclosed in Note No-20.1 &
made and the opening and closing stocks, 20,02
In the case of companies rendering of supplying
(i) [services, the gross income derived from suw]mul Not Applicable
rendered or supplied.
Opening and closing stocks, purchases and sales
and consumption of raw materials with value and
3(i){g)} |guantity break-up for the company, which falls Not Applicable
under ane or more categories L, manufacturing
and/or Il-ading._
: In the case of other companies, the Eross income :
M) | 4erived under different heads, Not Applicable
Work-in-progress, which have been completed at
3(i)i) [the commencement and at the end of the Not Disclosed in FS
accounting period.
arny | Provision for depreciation, renewals or diminution .
30 in the value of fixed assets. Complied -Disclosed in Annexure-A
: Interest on the debenture paid or payable to the ;
AEk) managing Directors, Managing Agent or Manager. Not Applicable
) [Charge of income tax and other taxation an profits. Complied -Disclosed in Note No-18
Revised for repayment of share capital and ;
3(){m) repayment of loans Not Applicable




3i)(n(i)

Amount set aside or proposed to be set aside, to
reserve, but not including provisions made to meet
any specific liability, contingency or commitment,
know to exist at the date as at which the balance|
sheet is made up.

Mot Applicable

3(i){n) (i)

Amount withdrawn from above mentioned

[reserve.

Not Applicable

3{E=)(H)

Amount set aside to provision made for meeting
specific liabilities, contingencies of commitments.

Hot Applicable

3(i){o)(is)

Amount withdrawn from above mentioned

provisions, as no longer required.

Not Applicable

3ip)

Expenditure incurred on each of the following
items, separately for each item: (i) Consumption of
stores and spare parts (i) Power and Fuel [§if)
Rent [iv) Repairs of Buildings (v) Repairs of]
Machinery (1) Salaries, wages and bonus (2)
Contribution to provident and other funds (3)
Workman and staff welfare expenses to the extent
not adjusted from any previous provision or

FEServe.

Complied -Disclosed in Note No-21 & 22

B. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part 11, Para 4:
Payment,/Perquisites to Directors & Managers
Complied and Disclosed in Note: 28.

C. Disclosure as per requirecment of Schedule X1, Part 11, Para 7
Details of Production capacity Utilization

2022-2023
License
Installed Anmneal Capacity
Particulars Capacity
(In MT} Capacity | Production | Utilization
Annual production capacity in MT NJA 11,118 5,290 57%
20212022
License
Installed Annual Capacity
il ““H‘i_‘f (8] capacity |Production | Utilization
Annual production capacity in MT M/A 11,118 gooa T2%
D Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part I1, Para 8 { C}
Raw materials, spare parts, packing materials and capital and machinery:
% of
Items Total Purchase (BDT) Consumption (BDT) consumptio
nof total |
Haw materials 398,048 868 596,208,231 100%
Spare parts 1,282,072 1,282,072 100%
Packing materials 165,874,317 165,226,992 100%
Total 765,205,257 762,717,295

ce o S,




Value nft.x_pnrr:

In foreign currencies

Particula In BDT
Export Nil Nil
Total . -

Mot applicable as the company has not
exported any commodities.

[i] The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currencies for the period from 01 July
2022 to 30 june 2023, on account of Royalty, know-how, professional fees, consultancy fees and interest;

(ii) The company has not earned any foreign exchanges for Royalty, know-how, professional fees,
consultancy fees and interest;

[iii] The company has not remitted any foreign currencies on account of dividend,




